
From: Amarjeet Singh Ahluwalia <amarjeet@acilnet.com> 
Date: Sat, Aug 23, 2014 at 11:32 AM 
Subject: FW: Adoption of Guidelines on use of glass in buildings - Human Safety - Issued by CCPS 
To: skant@ccpsindia.com 
Cc: pradeepkumar@acilnet.com 
 
 
Dear Sir, 
  
As per you guidelines on safe use of glass in buildings, instructions have been issued 
from the desk of our respected DMD and circulated to across ACIL for strict adherence. 
  
Attached herewith once again for you kind information please. 
  
--- 
Thanks &  Regards 
Amarjeet Singh 
AGM-SHE 
+91 97113 97003 
_________________________________ 
  
From: Amarjeet Singh Ahluwalia [mailto:amarjeet@acilnet.com]  
Sent: 25 June 2014 6:15 PM 
To: amarjeet@acilnet.com 
Cc: 'skant@ccpsindia.com'; 'ccps@ccpsindia.com' 
Subject: Adoption of Guidelines on use of glass in buildings - Human Safety - Issued by CCPS 
  
Dear All, 
  
Attached herewith the instructions and guidelines on use of Glass in Buildings in respect 
of Human Safety. These guidelines have been brought out consensus approach 
involving all stake holders, representatives from CPWD, various PWD’s and other 
Government department. 
  
You all are requested to strictly adhere the instructions/guidelines duly approved by 
respected DMD. 
  
Thanks &  Regards, 
Amarjeet Singh Ahluwalia 
Assistant General Manager - SHE, 
  
Ahluwalia Contracts (India) Limited, 
Winner of Delhi Safety Awards – 2012 & 2013 
A-177, Okhla industrial Area,Phase 1, New Delhi-110020, India 
Contact No’s:   97113-97003 , +91 11 49410565 
Fax: +91 11 49410553 
CIN: L45101DL1979PLC009654 
==================================================================
================================================================== 
Half of the problems in life are because we ACT without THINKING and rest 
half is because we keep THINKING without ACTING.  
=====================================================================
=================================================== 
  



 


